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Association Inc. Proudly Sponsors the MBA
TO: Metropolitan Member Clubs
FROM: Match & Program Committee
DATE: Thursday 8 October 2020

SUBJECT: Wet (and hot) weather procedures - replays

Further to yesterday’s memo regarding scoring of incomplete games, Clubs are reminded that any Thursday
pennant match not started, or started and not completed as per Rule 5.7, will be played on the following Tuesday
as per Rule 8.1.3.

Any Saturday Premier League, Division 1, 2 or 3 match not completed will be played on the following Friday

evening (Rule 8.1.1). Any Saturday Division 4-7 match not completed as per Rule 5.7 will be treated as a draw.

If there are any questions regarding the above or further clarification required, please contact Match & Program
(matchcommittee@bowlssa.com.au)

Jeff Allen
Chair
Match & Program Committee



